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ALLAN R. FRUMKIN

STEPHEN M. SIROTA 3180 CROW CANYON PLACE, SUITE 255
SAN RAMON, GA 94583
TEL: (925) 355-1555
FAX: (925) 355-0555

October 11, 2012

AriuLevi

‘Karel Detterman 7

Environmental Health Department
Office of the Director

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Re: Pedro Pulido
2700 23" Avenue, Qakland, CA 946086

Dear Mr. Levi and Ms. Detterman:

We are in receipt of your letter dated September 25, 2012. Please be advised
that it is our position that our clients, Pedro and Maria Pulido are not primarily
responsible for the clean-up of the contamination on the above described property. The
responsibility for the clean-up lies with Loyal and Mary Moore, the sellers of the property
to Pedro and Maria Pulido and/or with Chevron.
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